Message

From: Jill Vickerman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=71906936FF414F40BC53D2077C2DAS7E-JILL VICKER]
Sent: 29/04/2020 09:39:26

To: DGHSC@gov.scot

CC: _ DirectorofheaIthworkforce@ggyﬁ_c_g_t_,: CMO@gov.scot; Lewis Morrison ( 1&S
. 1&S i NR 1&S

Subject: Risk profiling and protecting healthcare workers in Scotland - BMA letter

Attachments: BMA letter to Sir Simon Stevens, 28.04.20.pdf

Dear Malcolm

Copy  Gillian Russell
Gregor Smith

| attach the letter which the BMA has sent to Simon Stevens asking for action to be taken around risk profiling of
healthcare workers, and for a revision in the NHS England approach to protecting those workers at greatest risk from
covid-19.

The issues and concerns identified in that letter are also relevant in Scotland, albeit with a different healthcare worker
population profile. Could we therefore ask you to consider the proposals and requests set out in the BMA letter to
Simon Stevens, and share with us the current plans for risk profiling and protecting the healthcare workforce in
Scotland? We stand ready to discuss what action is required in more detail, when that is helpful.

Best wishes

Jill

Jill Vickerman
National Director {Scotland)
British Medical Association
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